



# JOSHUA ALHASSAN

Creative Designer

I am a creative designer with expertise in graphic design, motion graphics, and product design. I hold a B.Sc. in Information Technology. I have been designing for over nine years and use Adobe Illustrator, Photoshop, Figma, After Effects, and Premiere Pro as my tools. I have completed design work for a variety of organizations and programs. To name a few, they include the United Nations Industrial Development Organization (UNIDO), the West Africa Civil Society Forum (WACSOF), the Programme for Improved Regional Fisheries Governance in Western Africa (PESCAO), the Nigeria National Accreditation System (NiNAS), and SolaVieve Technologies.

## EXPERIENCE

- Intern - Graphic Designer - Lead Designer** 2021-Present  
*SolaVieve Technologies*  
Creation of visuals and illustrations for articles, brochures, magazines, social media platforms, and prints; minimal photo editing, motion graphics, recruitment, team management, and UI/UX design for the Holisticly mobile app.
- Freelance Graphics Designer** 2019-2022  
*GOPA - The Programme for Improved Regional Fisheries Governance in Western Africa (PESCAO)*  
Design of newsletters and policy briefs, along with motion graphics.
- ICT Intern - Head of ICT, Technical Assessor** 2020-2022  
*Nigeria National Accreditation System (NiNAS)*  
Website maintenance, social media management, technical support for trainings, hardware setup, graphic designs, motion graphics, system troubleshooting, system repairs, maintenance and assessment under ISO/IEC 17025:2017.
- National IT Associate (Communications unit, WAQSP project)** 2017-2019  
*United Nations Industrial Development Organization (UNIDO)*  
Social media content creation and management, graphic design (creation of brochures, backdrops, leaflets, newsletters, flyers, posters, logos, roll-up and other banners), animation, video editing, photography, voiceovers, documentary creation, website management and update, event planning support, system troubleshooting, system maintenance, support to event planning, support to video coverage, hard disk recovery, printer setup, digital marketing, market survey, software installations, presentation (PowerPoint), proof-reading.
- Communications Assistant** 2019-2019  
*West Africa Civil Society Forum (WACSOF)*  
Social media content creation, Facebook and Instagram post scheduling, creation of graphic content (roll-ups, flyers, jotters, etc.), video editing.

**Phone**  
+234 818 280 0004

**Portfolio**  
www.joshfordesigns.com

**Email**  
joshalhassan@gmail.com

**Location**  
Abuja, NIGERIA

## SKILLS



## LANGUAGE



## AWARD

2022 and 2023  
Third place  
World Accreditation Day Poster Contest

## INTEREST

- |           |            |
|-----------|------------|
| Design    | Reading    |
| Sketching | Meditation |
| Music     | Football   |
| Writing   | Basketball |



# JOSHUA ALHASSAN

Creative Designer

## EXPERIENCE

- Graphics and Motion Graphics Designer** 2017-2018  
*GINEWA Media*  
Motion graphics, Brochure designs, Leaflets and social media contents.
- Graphic Designer** 2017-2018  
*Nkataa*  
Motion graphics, Brochure designs, Leaflets and social media contents.
- IT Support Staff (NYSC)** 2016-2017  
*Digital Bridge Institute*  
JAMB exam registration, supervision and technical support, graphic design trainer, MS Office training support staff, brochure design, system troubleshooting and maintenance, system repairs and refurbishing.
- IT Support Intern** 2015-2015  
*ECOWAS*  
Software installation, hardware setup, system troubleshooting, system repairs (keyboard replacement, mouse replacement, RAM addition and replacement, adapter changes), system updates, system maintenance.

## EDUCATION

- M.Sc Information Technology (In view)**  
*National Open University of Nigeria*
- B.Sc Information Technology** 2012 - 2016  
*Salem University Lokoja, Kogi State, Nigeria*
- Secondary School Education** 2007 - 2011  
*Federal Government Boys' College, Garki.*
- Primary School Education** 2000 - 2005  
*Word of Faith Group of Schools, Area 1, Garki, FCT Abuja.*

**Phone**  
+234 818 280 0004

**Portfolio**  
www.joshfordesigns.com

**Email**  
joshalhassan@gmail.com

**Location**  
Abuja, NIGERIA

## SKILLS



## LANGUAGE



## AWARD

2022 and 2023  
Third place  
World Accreditation Day Poster Contest

## INTEREST

- Design
- Sketching
- Music
- Writing
- Reading
- Meditation
- Football
- Basketball



# JOSHUA ALHASSAN

Creative Designer

## CERTIFICATES

### Udemy

- The Branding Masterclass
- Master Digital Product Design: UX Research & UI Design
- Adobe Illustrator CC: Beginner Training Course
- Motion Magic: Crafting Visual Masterpieces in After Effects

**UNIDO PROJECT;** Facilitating job creation through the Entrepreneurship Training Programme - HP LIFE and Enterprise Creation in Nigeria, Organized by Business Entrepreneurship Skills and Technology (BEST) Centre of the Abuja Chamber of Commerce and Industry

Certificate of Completion

### Nigeria National Accreditation System (NiNAS)

- Certificate of Attendance; Assessor training workshop on ISO/IEC 17025:2017
- Certificate of Attendance; Assessor training workshop on ISO 17024:2012
- Certificate of Attendance; Assessor training workshop on ISO/IEC 17020:2012

### African Accreditation Cooperation

- Certificate of Completion; ISO/IEC 17011:2017
- Certificate of Completion; Establishing and Efficiently Managing a New Accreditation Body
- Certificate of Completion; Training of National Accreditation Focal Points
- Certificate of Completion; Toolkit for Conformity Assessment Bodies (CABs) in the Process of Preparing for Accreditation

### British Standard Institute (BSI) and NiNAS

Certificate of Completion; National Quality Infrastructure Graduate Programme



### Phone

+234 818 280 0004



### Portfolio

www.joshfordesigns.com



### Email

joshalhassan@gmail.com



### Location

Abuja, NIGERIA

## SKILLS



## LANGUAGE



## AWARD

2022 and 2023  
Third place  
World Accreditation Day Poster Contest

## INTEREST

- |           |            |
|-----------|------------|
| Design    | Reading    |
| Sketching | Meditation |
| Music     | Football   |
| Writing   | Basketball |

## REFERENCES

○ **Dr. Igbinosa G.O**  
Salem University Lokoja  
+2348072495755

○ **Celestine Okanya**  
Salem University Lokoja  
+234 810 222 1188, c.okanya@ninas.ng

○ **Mr. Osaretin Lugard**  
Digital Bridge Institute  
+234 80 3655 2229

○ **Dr. Amadou Tall**  
GOPA Worldwide Consultants  
+225 07 88 24 03, amadou.tall@gopa.de

○ **Doudou Ndiaye**  
UNIDO  
+234 81 8882 2325, D.Ndiaye@unido.org

○ **Mrs Ebele**  
WACSOF  
+234 81 6540 3891

○ **Robyn Cawood**  
SolaVieve Technologies  
robyn.cawood@solavieve.com

○ **Mr Demi O.**  
ECOWAS  
+234 80 3384 1213

Other required information available upon request.